COLTON TOWN HALL MINUTES December 2, 2019

The Meeting was called to order at 7:25 p.m. Members in attendance were Dot Sharp, Sam Keller, Cory Cucchiara, Scott Miller and Mayor Jerry Weber. Kyle White was absent. Clerk Jenni Straughan, Kile Allen and Steve Bremer were also in attendance.

Minutes: Sam Keller motioned to approve the minutes and Dot Sharp seconded the motion. The vote was carried by voice and passed by all.

Treasurer's Report:

The Treasurer's Report was reviewed and approved.

Warrants: Warrants, as follows, were approved, with a motion by Cory Cucchiara and a second by Sam Keller. The vote was carried by voice and passed by all.

Salary and Benefits

Warrant #904445-904463 for: \$19,067.60

Warrant #'s 910684-9106700 for:

General:	\$ 23	\$ 23,507.41	
Streets:	\$	582.07	
Real Estate Excise:	\$		

Cemetery:	\$	80.85
Water/Sewer:	\$14	,045.72
Subtotal:	\$38	,216.05

Grand Total: \$57,283.65

New Business: Kile Allen:

Kile came to the council meeting to introduce himself. He has been hired as the town's new building inspector. He is also the building inspector in Nez Perce County and will need 24 hour notice for inspections done in Colton. He has three open building permits with the town that he is currently working on. The council approved paying him \$250 a month.

Steve Bremer:

Sam Keller:

Steve wanted to thank Sam Keller for monitoring the wells when he was on vacation. On Sunday there was a problem with the water tank, it froze at the top and was overflowing onto the street. Steve dropped the water level down three feet and there has not been any more problems.

Truck Beacon:

Steve will look into getting the town truck's beacon fixed.

Water Line Leaks:

Steve told the council that Inland Telephone hit a couple of water lines that weren't marked because he didn't know about them. He fixed both leaks today.

Discharging:

Steve told the council that he started discharging today.

CIAW Training:

Jenni told the council that she met with the insurance company to assess the towns property and they told her that all public officials are required to take a public officials training. It was decided to have them come at the next council meeting starting at 6 pm. Jenni will get that set up with CIAW.

Town Hall Closure:

Town Hall will be closed December 24th at 12 and will re-open on January 6th.

TIB Grant:

Mayor Weber read a letter from TIB that awarded the town \$90,000 to chip seal several streets in town. Mayor Weber signed the paperwork. Jenni will send it back to TIB tomorrow.

Old Business:

Junk Vehicles:

All the junk vehicles have been removed that are junk vehicles.

New Keys:

The council decided to change the keys on all buildings including the town shop, recycling center and water and sewer buildings. Steve will get a hold of a lock shop this week.

A motion to close the meeting was made by Sam Keller and seconded by Scott Miller. The motion was carried by voice and passed by all. The meeting adjourned 8:47 p.m.

Approved By Mayor

Attested By Clerk